

\$1 per annum, in advance.]

"In Essentials, Unity; in Non-Essentials, Liberty; in all things, Charity."

### [Single copies, 3 cts.

VOL. IV.

## RICHMOND HILL, FRIDAY, APRIL 7, 1882.

No. 40.

### The Diberal IS PUBLISHED EVERY FRIDAY MORNING

BY

J. A. STEWART, At his Printing Establishment PRICHMOND HILL, - -

Village Directory.

### Churches.

ONT

ST. MARY'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH.—Service at 3 p.m., except the third Sunday of every month when the service and sacrament are held at 11 a.m. Sunday School at 1:30 p.m. Rev. R. Shank-in Restor in Rector

METHODEST CHURCH OF CANADA.-Services METHODEST CHURCH OF CANADA.-Services st 10:36 a.m., and 6:30 p. m., and Sunday school, 2:30 p. m. Praver meeting every Thursday (avening in the Leaving Covernment August son and J. o. Preserves, Paster August Son and J. o. Preserves, Paster August

PRESERVERIAN OFFURCH OF CANADA.—Services 31 o'clock ann, and 6:30 pm. Prayer meeting a Thursday ovening at 7:36. Rev. I. Campbell scient

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH.-Services in order s. follows: Thornhill at 9 a.m., and Richmond Will at 10:39 e.m.; the foll wing Sunday at Rich-nond Hill at 9 a.m., and Thornhill at 10:30 a.m., alternating with Markham overy third Sunday.

Societies.

BICHMOND LODGE, A. F. & A. M., NO. 23, G.B.C. - Meets in the Lodge floom, Masonic wall, on the Monday on or before full moon, at 8 o'clock p.m. ranc Crosby, W. M.

RICHMOND L. O. L., NO. 778. - Meets in the Tem perance Hall, on the Friday on or before ful moon, at 8 c'clock p.n. C. E. Sheppard, W.M.

BICHMOND HILA, TEMPLE, NO 405, I. O. G. T.-Meets in the Temperance Hall every Wednesday evening, at 7.39 o'clock. Wm. Harrison T. D.

The M-thodist abbath school Temperance As ociation issue ple.lgo cards overy Sunday when-desired. Wm.Harrison supt

MECHANICS INSTITUTE. fibrary of over 1 00 solumes, open every Tuesday ovening, in the Ma-wonie Hall, from 7 to 8 o'clock. N. E. Law, Libra-ian. Lectures and discussions periodically.

RICHMOND HILL CORVET BAND. Meets for practice every Tuesday and Saturday ovening at "90 o'clock. Alex. Laird, Leader.
VILLAR COCKCIL --Reve, Win. Trench; Coun-ill as, Messrs, Be jumin Red 4, 1, Win, P. gsley, C. Phineamb, and J. H. Sanderson, Clerk, M., cefy

### BUSINESS CARDS.

### Hedical.

### Dr. McConnell, Graduate of Toronto University,

Ont. Thornhill, -Dr. James Langstail

chrond H ill.will generally be found at home at Some o clock s.m.

### EDe. OPP'r. MEmple.

R. B. Orr, M.B., and 1st Silver Medallist University of Toronto ; M C.P.S., Ont. ; L.S. A.L., England, (Late of London England) Burgeon, &c. Office hours: 8 to 10, 1 to 2. and 6 to 7.30. 28





BICICIOND HILL 1st 10 days of each month MAPLE, 18th Nitrous exide gas administered for painless extraction of Feeth.

# Money.

Money to Lean, A large amount of Money to Lend on farm or city property; interest 7 per cent.; no commis-ROSE, MACDONALD, MERRITT & CO.,

## Unior Loan buildings, Toronto Liotels.

The Clyde Hotel,

158 King street East, Toronto. First-class con-marcial house. Good Accommodation and overy a tention shown Guests. Superior Stabiling. HENRY LEMON. Proprietor.

### The Palmer flouse, RICHMOND HILL.

JOHN PALMER, Proprietor.

Having recently built the above Heuse on the site of the old Stage Hotel, and furnished it throughout in first-class style, I am prepared to give the public thelbest of accom-to-lations Good stabiling and attentive hostlers. Sample Rooms for Commercial Travellers. Terms, SJ her day. The Bichmond Hill Omnious leaves inis House &t 7:30 a.m. for Torento and leaves Toronto at 3:30 p.m.

## Miscellaueous. A. I., Skeele,

Clock and Watch Ma er, And dealer in Watches, Clocks, and Jeweilr Richmond Hill, Ont.

### J. Wankss,

Importer of Watches, clocks and fino jew diery a stock of Diamonds and pracious stores always on hand. THIRD DOOR SOUTH OF QUEEN STREET, TORONTO, L- Manufacturing of jewellory, and repairing of watches and clocks on the premises, a specialty That king our patrons and friends for their lib-eral patronage it, the past we best to state that we have just received a large stock of new goods in latest designs. A large stock of Ligin and Waltham watches kopt on hand.

### George Eakin,

Issuer of Marriage Licenses for the County of York, Real Estate and Insurance Agent. Parties having farms or lots for sale, or wishing fusur-ance on life or property will have their orders promptly attended to by the above. Money to loan at 8 per cent on approved freehold security Office-Court House, Toronto

### Salem Eckardt.

Licensed Auctioneer for the Contario and Peel, Goods sold on ecosistenest, General sales of stock, etc., promptly attended to at reasonable rates, P. O. address, UNIONVILLE.

### S. M. Brown.

Licensed Auctioncer for the County of York, ro-spectfully solicita your patronage and friendly influence. Sales attended on the shortest notice and at reasonable rates. P. O. Address, Box 96, VICTORIA SQUARE.

James C. Stokes. Liconsed Auctioneer for the County of York, re-spectfully solicits your patronuge and friendly influence, sales attended on the shortest notice and at reasonabe rates. P. O. address, King.

\* . Armstrong, Licensed Auctioneer for the County of York Sules attended on the shortest notice, and at rea-abe rates. Address Nobleton P. O.

UNDERTAKERS.

# A Strange Find.

A dead body found in the ice near Carrville.

On Sunday after: oon while Coomb's children were playing in Mr. Wm. Cook's Woods, just West of Carrville, they saw what they supposed to be a muskrat under the ice in a small pond. They got an axe and began to chop the ice, when they discovered to be a man's coat, and upon farther investigation they found there was something in it. They, becoming frightened left it, and went to San daySchool and told their father, wh o on going to the spot with some others, ex-humed from the ice a body of a man, between thirty and fourty years of age. It was described by a letter found upon him that his name was John Aspinwall His friends live in the States. It is re-membered that a man of similar description colled at Mr. Cooks for a drink two or three months ago, which is supposed to be the same person. The body was found in a state of decomposition. It is thought by some that it was suicide, while others think otherwise, as there was only 20 inches of water. It is thought that at one time he was a street car driver in Toronto It is supposed that he was dissipated, as in a letter from a sister found upon his person, she tried to induce him to lead a better life and return home. An inquest was deemed unnecessary.

LATER.-Per kindness of Rev. C. T. Curtis, who is taking an active interest in finding the friends of the deceased, we learn the following facts as we gq to press. His name is John Aspinwall, son of a Clergyman in Lodi, Wisconsin. He was time keeper of the Toronto Street Railway for two years, and was highly thought of by his employers. Left Toronto the day before Christmas. On the 20th of Dec received a very affectionate letter from his sister, A pawn ticket was found on him for a watch and chain, valued at \$150, presented to him by his fellow



## Hanlan Victor the site wing an easy race.-Fou: lenging ahead.--The Oxford Regatta.

Hanlan beat Boyd on Monday, on the Tyne, winning an easy victory by four lengths besides playing several tricks on the course.

The Oxford beat the Cambridge crew at their annual regatta, this making four victories in succession



ing.

### THE HUMBER ed standing until last spring (1881), when AND ITS TRIBUTARIES.

Mills, Tanneries, Distilleries &c. Wes on then and now-Several changes.

The following is one of a series of papers read before the York Pioneers by Mr. William Watson, of Weston, one of the most prominent and respected members of the Association, and is a minute history of the Co-unty of York, especially the Western portion.

### (PAPER No. 4,

A little below the remains of Gracy's brewery, mentioned in last paper, a tannery business was carried on by Mr. John Lawrence from 1842 to 1855, but scarcely anything now remains to indicate where the building stood. A short dis tance further up the river on the Etobicoke side two brothess, Edward and Thomas Musson, in 1820 built a small distillery. This building was replaced by a much larger one in 1842, and two years later this was burned, but at once rebuilt. This building is still standing. Towards the close of last century a Mr. Countryman crected a flour mill on a site a few feet above the one occupied by Wadsworth's mill. This building, which was soon after destroyed by fire, was re-built in 1806 by Mr. Joseph Holley, grandfather of the late W. R. Holley, formerly a member of this association. Mr. Joseph Holley also built a saw mill adjoining the flour mill. In 1815 the mills, together with about 150 acres of land, were purchased by Mr. James Farr, an Englishman. About the year 1826 Messrs. Alexander Milne of Markham, and Jacob McKay of York, carried on a carding and fulling business in a part of the flour mill, originally intended for that purpose. In 1828 the Messrs. Wadsworth purchased the property from Mr. Farr, and two years later built a new saw mill, which after several renovations was pulled down in 1870. The old timbers were used in the construction of a storehouse. In 1840 the Messrs. Wadaworth erected a distillery at the head of the mill pond. This building was burnt down, rebuilt, and after running for twenty years was finally torn down except the chimney which is still standing. In 1856 this successful firm erected a new flour mill below the old one. It was live storeys high, and had six runs of stones, one for gristing and one for chopping, the others for merchant work. The following year the old mill was taken down. On the east side of the mill poud in 1840 two brothers, William and Peter Gibson, built a tannery, and carried on business for a number of years. On the York side, directly opposite in the year 1841 Mr. Joseph Holley erected assaw mill, was some years later sold to Mr. James purchased the property and run the mill

it was bore down by the accumulated blocks of ice which covered the site of the old village to the depth of eight or ten taken by our village attist, Mr. Munn, will give a better idea, than any des-cription of mine. of the place where the gaeater part of Weston formerly stood. There were also a few dwellings, (besides those in connection with Musson's distillery) along the banks on the Etobicoke side, two or three near where St. Phil ps church, now stands .-- a cooper, a shoe maker, and a blacksmith had erected their dwellings and shops on this 1 o elevated part. Weston is now, and has been for some years, almost entirely on the York side of the river, and when it is incorporated in 1882, it will include not part of Etobicok. About two miles above Weston, in 1842, Mr. Moses Christner, of Dutch decent, crected a saw mill on lot 26 B Etobicoke. This mill, together with the lot (100 acres) upon which it stood was a few years later sold to Mr. Themas Musson, who worked the mill at long as timber in paying quantities was available. The farm now belongs to his son Walter. The mill long since fell to pieces. On a small stream called Burns' creek, which rising in Vaughau, and running south enters the limmber, on broken front 18, in the 6th con. of York were two saw mills. One of them, on lot 23, was erected in 1834 by Mr. John Duncan, and the other in 1838 by Mr. Jacob Parsons on lot 21. About the year 1854 the latter mill with fifty acres of land was purchased by my brother. John Watson, who used the timber of the mill in building a barn. The materials of Duncan's mill were, a few years earlier, utilized for a similar purpose. In 1848 Mr. William Crosson bought the west half of lot 29, 6th con. York, (100 acres) from Mr. Isaac Devins, (who had settled on the lot during the Administration of Govenor Simcoe.) and the foulowing year erected a saw mill upon it. This was worked less or more for five years, according as a break in the race could be kept in repair, the timbers were then used in the construction of farm buildings.

In my first paper some further account of two peninsulas transformed into Is-lands was promised. On digging the upper portion of the race for the will above mentioned, the workmen after catting through the narrow neck, approached very close to the river for a short distance. In the course of a year or two, during a flood the water broke through this narrow portion, thus converting the pennishla, which contained about eight acres into an island. For years the main portion of the river followed this channel, until Mr. Crosson at considerable expense, filled in the upper part of the race, and forced the river to follow its old course. The other island referred to was a point of lot 34. which together with nine acres of land in concession " B," Etobicoke, called the " ox-bow," jutting between Lots 19 and Shuttleworth who worked the mill for 20, in York, and containing about five three years. About 1850 the Wadsworths acres. This was only a few rods while where the river broke theory of until 1871, when the old timbers were cording to some, where a passage was made by Mr. Crosson. Be that as it may: utilized in the erection of a storehouse he was prosecuted by the owner of lot 10 for land washed away, and forced to pay \$500 damages with costs. The owner of east half of lot 20 put in a claim for the loss of the water in the old channel, The being settled by an arbitrator, he was ... warded \$300 damages. In 1835 Mr Burgoyne Wyent built i saw mill on b. ck en front 21, 7th con of York which was afterwards sold to Mr. Keating. A tow rods below this building Mr. Keating erected a flour mill on a portion of lot 36. con, A. Etobicoke, which he purchase from Mr. Alexander Card. About 1444 the whole was purchased by Mr. J. H. Boulton who for several years dat a thriving business. On Mr. Boulton c turning to Toronto, the property was sold to Mr. Richard Johnson. About two years ago Mr. Joseph Rownfree purchased a flour mill, which is now worked by one of his sons. The saw mill long since disappeared. About forty rods ahove the flour mill, and on the same ist a school house was built of hemlock loge in 1820. For several years this was the only school house for mues around, and supplied the means of education for parts of Etobicok, York and Vaughan. Mr. Nathan Martin, then owner of the farm upon which the building stood, tangle the school during the winter months unit cultivated his farm the rest of the year. He also for many years conducted a bun day School and other religious service business was carried on, first by a Mr. in the same building. The school house stood in the bush about fifty feet from the river. About 1835, other scheme having been started in more convenses localities, the old hemlock log set. house was abandoned. On Lot 23, 7th coa. York, Mr Thomas Ellis created a saw mill in the year 1837, and a few years later the mill together with the factor npon which is stood, (100 acres,)way sall to Mc Joseph Rowntree. The latters flood of 1805 the rest of that part of the rected in 1843, a flour mill on broken



Dr. A. Robinson,	RICHMOND HILL,
SUBGEON DENTIST, Chankful for the favors of the past ten years, may still be consulted in any branch of the pro- fession, as follows:	FUNERALS FURNISHED
Aurora, 1st, 8th, 16th, and 22nd of each month. Nowmarket	terms
Bichmond Hill9th and 24th do (at the Palmer House)	An Assortiment of
touffyille	Robes, Colfins. c. constant
Victoria Square	ly kept on hand WRIGHT & SON
Maple	Do you want
Nobleton	MONEY ?
Anasthetics, as Nitrous Oxide, otc., used when a ordered, and none but the best material used.	If a non an have our amount on first

Address A. ROBINSON L.D.S., Aurora Ont.

### Legal.

### William K. Best,

Burristor, Attorney, Solicitor, Notary, &c. Money to Loon. Room 20, Union Loan Buillings, Nos. 28 and 30, Toronto struct, Toronto.

### Blake, Kerr. & Cassels,

Barisitors, Attorneys-at-Law, Solicitors-in-Changery Proctors in Admiralty Courts, Con-Values etc.
Millichamp'r buildings, Adelaide street, Toronto, opposite Victoriassraet.
dward Blako,Q.C. S. H. Biake Q.C.J.K. Kerr, Q.C.
Walker Cassels, W.R. MoHorik, C. A.Brough C. J. Pohnau, H. Cassels, K. Maeleau.

## Bethune, Moss, Falconbridge

& Hoyles. Barristers, etc., north of Scotland Chambers, 15 and 29, King street west, Toronto.

CHARDES MOSS. N. W. HOYU AS, BETHUNE, Q.C. W. G. FALCONBRIDGE A. B. ANLLSWORTH WALTER BARWICK. W. J. FRANKS.

### James M. Lawrence.

"lock of the Unitation Court, Clerk and Transurer of Vanghan, Registers of Lieths, Marri-a 144 and Deaths, Convisioner in Court of Queen's Bench,

CONVEYANCER, ETC.

OFFRE, Yonge Richmond Hill,

### JOSEPH A. DEVINS,

Emery P. O., County York, (Successor on the late (P. H. Devins) Insurance Agent, for the best and most reliable Companies doing business in Coma da. Par – sidestrous of insuring in a first class company social obtain corrates before insuring boowhare ewew la ure

n the shortest notice and reasonable terms An Assortment of bes, Coffins, K c., constant ly kept on hand WRIGHT & SON Do you want MONEY? If so, you can have any amount on first class property, half margin 6 per cent, over half, 6 per cent. Business strictly private. For further particulars apply to J. LUSH, VALUATOR &C.

### Richmond Hill. Sewing Machines.

If you want a first class article, one that is durable, not liable to get out of order like many others, then get the

### GENUINE WILLIAMS SINGER.

Improved. It has but one hole to pass the thread through and are selling more freely than ever, so that the company has been obliged to enlarge the factory again. J. L. is also agent for the

LANCASHIRE FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, Capital fifteen million dollars. Address. JOHN LUSH.

Richmond Hill, July 28, '80. **COLD** Great chance to make money. Those who always take advantage of the good chances for making money that are efforted generally become weaking while those who do not improve such chances romain in poverty. We want nany men, women, boys, and girls to work for us right in their own localities. Any ime cen do the work properly from the first start. The busines will pay more than ten times endinary wages. Ex-pensive outfits furnished free. No one who er ragges tails to make money rapidly. You can do rote your whole is not to the work or only you apare no ments. Furt information and all the is needed sent free. Address STINKON & Co..Pri-land Maine.

### (By our own Reporter.)

A meeting of the Reformers was held at Frank Boston's, Benlamond, on Fri-day evening, March the 31st. The chair was ably filled by Mr. Doll, J. P., of Riverside. G. W. Badgerow Esq. M, P. P., was called upon to address the meeting. After his speech Mr. Bsdgerow read a letter from Hon. Alex Mackenzie the candidate for the riding, in which he expressed the interest he felt in the coming election, and thanked his friends for the assistance they were giving him. Mr. J. F. Farnan next addressed the meeting. He explained his reason for leaving the ranks of the Tory party, and joining the Reformers. His reasons were the corruption and partiality of the Tory party.

Mr. Allan a gentleman from York County, England, explained the system of fighting election battles there. Mr. Inwood of Yorkvill also addressed the meeting.

Although there were several Conservatives present, there were no opposition speeches except from a drunken person, who was helped through the door by a constable.

After votes of thanks to Messrs. Doel and Badgerow the meeting pledged itself to support Hon. Alex. Mackenzie and also Bagerow.

Another meeting was announced to be held at the Tedmorden Hotel, on Tuesday evening, April 11th 1882.

New ad. If you want to read something worth read-

ing read the Philadelphia Musical Journal's new ad. GIRL WANTED Not under 16 years of age. Apply to Mrs. RUPERT.

where Cibsons tannery formerly stood. ifaving named the mills, distilleries, tanneries, &c., in and about Weston, a short account of the village then and now may not be ont of place. Sixty years ago on the York side of what is now the village of Weston (then Farr's Mills) then where only three houses, and those farm houses. One on lot 5, owned by Colonel Allen and occupied by a Mr. Darling ; another on lot 6 owned and occupied by a Mrs. Davis and her adopted son John D. Porter; (who settled there about the year 1800; )and the third on lot 7, owned and occupied by a Mr. Hill -all in the 5th con. and near the river. The last mentioned house having several times changed hands was taken down about 9 years ago. On the lots just named the greater part of Weston now stands When first commenced, and for years afterwards, the village was entirely on the Etobicoke side of the river. principally situated on a narrrow strip of land containing between two and three acres, bounded on the West by Wadsworth's mill and tail race, and on the east by the Humber. About fifteen houses; besides shops, arranged in two rows, with a street between, constituted the village. There were two stores, two cooper shops, a tavern, blacksmith's weaver's and saddier's shops. Also among the resident's was a tailor, a stone mason, a carpenter and a millwright. For several years a potash Hardy, then by Major Paul, and last by a Mr. Teers, who removed the works a bove the bridge, out of the village proper where he continued the business until the farmers chased to supply him with sufficient ashes.

Owing to heavy spring floods the inhabitants gradually left this locality. In 1842 several buildings were builly wrecked ; some quite destroyed, and by the Carrville, P. C. village was entirely swept away with the front 39, Con. A. Exobicoke, which a carrville, P. C. exception 14 on calinacy. This remain- (Co. fined on gage firs.).